

# JASON LINGNAU

360 440 5666

jasons35@gmail.com

Chimacum, Washington 98325

---

---

## HI TECH CRAFTSMEN

From large scale art installations to Information systems and back to crafting landscapes I bring a proven ability to manage projects of any complexity. In-depth experience and understanding of systems interoperation and troubleshooting. Skills include woodwork , metalwork , cast stone, glass , ceramics

---

---

## EXPERIENCE

<b>Intuitive Garden</b> <b>Landscape Design and Installation /Owner</b> Grey water and rain water irrigation	<b>Benicia, California</b> <b>2015-present</b>
<b>IntuitiveISP.com</b> <b>Consultant/Owner</b> Systems Engineer	<b>Benicia, California</b> <b>2010-2016</b>
<b>Cornice Networks LLC</b> <b>Systems Engineer / Contractor</b> Corporate IT and network security services	<b>Benicia, California</b> <b>2010-2015</b>
<b>APEX MCE</b> <b>Field Technician</b> UHF/VHF service technician.	<b>Martinez, California</b> <b>2012-2015</b>
<b>IntuitiveISP.com</b> <b>Technical Support</b> Web site hosting and domain name registrar	<b>Benicia, California</b> <b>2003-2010</b>
<b>TCI - AT&amp;T Broadband</b> <b>Installation</b> NCTI certified cable installer	<b>Napa, California</b> <b>1998-2000</b>
<b>Glass Fabricator and Artist</b> Large scale art glass fabrication and installation List of studios by request	<b>California</b> <b>1988-2005</b>

## EDUCATION

2015	Grey water installer coarse	Level I Installer
2012 - 2013	Land Caretaker course	BCG program
2001 - 2002	Computer Services & Instruction Inc.	MCSE training
1999 - 2000	Diablo Valley Community College	C++ programming
1996 - 1999	Solano Community College	English and history
1988 - 1989	Santa Rosa Junior College	GE, art courses